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MEMORANDUM FOR: The s.‘ég”;my of sm{( Mkﬂ

The Secratary of Defense 147
dpecial Assistant to the President

for Natiosnal fstm;& Ale

1 wish to bring the attached cable, and particu-
iarly the urderlined portion, to your peracnal
attention,

Tha fact that Caastre is reliably reported to
have given consideration to shooting down a U-2
smphasises in my mind the urgent need for an
agreed contingency plan. As ! bave anid many
times before, I belleve we face the probability of
an emergency situation on this issue.

JOHN A, McCONE
Pirectior

Attachment

* Dictated but not read
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Distribution:

To addressees by hand, each w/cy attch.
ER without attachment

1 - DCI White House file w/cy attch,

1 - DCI Defense file w/cy attch,

1 - DCI Chrono w/cy attch,
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